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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Lucas Lee <lucas lee@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 1:.04 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LEKAuUto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBAB256Y (O1: CTI - SNM18D03108C02)
and SHC3998R (TP : LKK REF - CC3/CTI18011184/K1wa3) on 18/06/2018

Attachments: MCHM18083646-GBAB256Y.pdf

Categories: HMK

Dear Sirs,

As requested, kindly refer to the above attachment.

Lucas Lee

Claims Department (Motor)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079908
Direct (65) 6389 6181

Fax |[B5) 6222 7175/6224 7478

Email: lucas.lea@sq.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

ANNIVTRSAR Y
In Simpapory sivier [958

Disclaimer

This message iy confidential; its contents de not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Lid, except
where provided for in a written agreement between vou and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre. Ltd. Any unauthorized
disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whele or partial, is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message,
please notifv the sender immediarely.

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Meikwan@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI

Cc: Irene Tay; Lucas Lee; Vivian Lau (LKKAuto); Thin Thin (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving GBAB256Y (Ol : CTI - SNM18D03108C02) and SHC3998R (TP : LKK
REF - CC3/CTI18011184/K1wa3) on 18/06/2018

Dear 5ir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.

Kindly advise whether insured has reported. If so, kindly let us have a copy of insured’s accident report for our
necessary action.



We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SHC 3998R at M/s ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (Loyang).

Enclosed for your perusal is:
- Estimated cost of repair
- Preliminary advice
TP GIA report
- Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly let us have a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our necessary action.
Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Vivian and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 8625.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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CHINA TAIPING CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

1 Angon Raad #18-00 Sprngleal Tower Singapoes 07EE08
Tl G0 6111 Feo S232 1033
Wiphmitn: woas g DS DO

Co. Reg. Mo J0C0R0E3B4E

Cur Reference; SNM18D03108/C01/6
Date : 22 JUNE 2018 via Ordinary & Registered Mail

8G MOBILE ACCESSORIES

BLK 412 WOODLANDS STREET 41
#05-53

SINGAPORE 730412

Dear Sir /f Madam

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBAB256Y AND SHC3998R ON 18 JUNE 2018
ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 12 & WOODLANDS AVE 5

\We refer to the abovementioned accident.

Please be advised that the third party vehicle, SHC3998R , is filing a third party property claim
against your vehicle.

We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd, to administer the said claim on our behalf and
they will soon contact you for more information about the accident. Kindly render your assistance
and co-operation accordingly.

We understand that you or your driver has not filed an accident report within 24 hours as per Motor Claims

Framework. We would urge you to comply with the condition to file your accident report with your vehicle
(whether damaged or not) to us IMMEDIATELY through LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd or any of our

authorized workshops. You may log onto our website www.sg.cntaiping.com_for location of the respective

workshops.

We regret to advice that we and/or LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd will not be handling the third party claim
and your NO CLAIM DISCOUNT will be penalized upon renewal of your policy if you fail to comply
with the condition of reporting.

Yours truly,
Claims Department

{This is a computer generated lefter and no signature is required.)

CC : LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Atin : WVIVIAN

Ref : CC3ICTNRO11184/K1WA3Z
Contact No : 68418625

via Email YIVIAN@LKKALUTO.COM

CC : Agent - [AND582A) - COSMO INSURANCE AGENCY PTE LTD

FO2/LKKDSANR-2013



' ComfortDaiGro Engineering Pte Lid
OMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING
member of COMPORIDELGRO Date/Time: 19062018 1T4:47  Page 1
am: ARC Repair TP(CLSO)1 JOB CARD :sales Order: JCNO3ID51T77342
OMER REGN ?‘::ﬁﬁ _ | MILEAGE
" COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD R =
OMER % ? D 1 D ':I 4 5 HYUNDAI | SRBESS A F
3 SIN MING DRIVE e
ESS singapore SINGAPORE 575717 i AT, 19. 08 S0 Y . 25
65508755 e
::; s YROF W44 . 2015 ReE
CH COMPLETION DATETIME
e YL Ba1MFU067891
JOB DESCRIFTION
soident Date: 18.06.2018
{TURE: 3P 18.06.18B
WG LABOER CODE DESCRIPTICHN
IKED & PASSED OUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
ledgemant Slip Exit Pass
Vehicle No.:
no:  SHC3998R LIMTS SHC3998R
{ Service Advisor Signatura/Date WNamea of Sarvica Advisor Date

#ornad b Qorvica Dacanbinm mmm oallas i

Trv hia kart bwe Saenirte PRoard



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date; 19.06.2018
Time: 14:52:18

REPAIR ESTIMATE (]i"‘n ) fu"i-h \(-] Page: II"j‘ T< 5 :
LS 7 Lk Lalvin

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) TOB NO 305177342
CUSTOMER: 7010043 REGN NO . SHC3998R
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE ¢ 0000000000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE : HYUNDAI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL : 140
H3508755 DATE OF REGN o 02.04.2015
DATETIME IN o 19.06.2018 11:235
ACCIDENT DATE : 18.06.2018
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QOTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

PART REQUISITION

0001 04-01-0103-0579-G REAR BUMPER 1 603.60 20,00 48288 —

0002 04-01-0103-0738-G  REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER 1 22500 2000 180.00 <

0003 04-01-0101-0111-G  REAR BUMPER CLIPS 10L 2200 2000 17.60 =
0004 (09-01-9999-0068-A REVERSE SENSOR 1 13570 E-:rfﬁﬂ— 135.70 XxZ
0005 04-01-0103-1150-A  REAR BUMPER MAT 1 50,00 028 50.00 ~

SUB-TOTAL : 86618

JOB NATURE

0000 20-03 Rear Bumper Adv.Sticker 50.00 el
0001 L PANEL BEATING 3;0@( 20°

0002 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA 20070/ &o

0003 L R/ REVERSE SENSOR 1‘2}1‘%/ 7

SUB-TOTAL : 650.00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 19.06.2018

Time: 14:52:18 \
REPAIR ESTIMATE(_' I AV Tﬂ‘ﬁ“ﬂ ( L { \) Page: 1P : l:g

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) LFt -Ka\Vin  jopno . 305177342
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NO . SHC3998R
ADDRESS ; COMFORT TRANSPORTATION FTELTD MILEAGE o OO0
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE . HYUNDAI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL o 1-40
65508755 DATE OF REGN . 02.04.2015
DATETIME IN o 19.06.2018 11:25
ACCIDENT DATE  © 18062018
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION OTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
. TOTAL \_: 151618
LAWY —
o  AUTHORISED : YES / NO
MYV A NAME & SIG'NHTURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE - DATE :




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 19.06.20)18

Time: 14:52: 18
REPAIR ESTIMATE 1 ; Page: ]
C ATTAAN H‘{] l. ;
——ai
“bﬁ'& Vin
COMPA Y : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB ‘\ID 3011?342
cusToOdER: 7010045 REGM MO . SHC3948R
ADDRE=S : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE o 00000000060
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE ;. HYUNDAI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL s 140
65508755 DATE OF REGN ¢ 02.04.2015
DATETIME IN o 19.062018 11:25
ACCIDENT DATE c 1R.06.2018
JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
FART REQUISITION
0001 04-01-0103-0579-G  REAR BUMPER 1 603.60 20000 482.88 F i M

0002 04-01-0103-0738-G  REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER 122500 2000 18000 X< s

0003 04-01-0101-0111-G  REAR BUMPER CLIPS 0L 2200 2000 17.60 = M
<

0004 09-01-9999-0068-4 REVERSE SENSOR 1 13570 260 135.70 AT 2o
L

0005 04-01-0103-1150-A REAR BUMPER MAT 1 50,00 o=@ 50,00 —#

SUB-TOTAL : B866.18

JOB NATURE

0000 20-05 Rear Bumper Adv.Sticker 50.00 ~  me
0001 L PANEL BEATING 2;0.00/ 20o°

0002 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA ,Qc'ﬁf /&0
0003 L R/I REVERSE SENSOR 1;,80/ Je

SUB-TOTAL : 6350.00



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

COMPALNY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) LF'L “KalWWin  josno

cusTOPMER: 7010045

ADDRE S5 : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
383 SIN MING DRIVE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717
65508755

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

REGN NO
MILEAGE

MAKE

MODEL

DATE OF REGN
DATE/TIME IN
ACCIDENT DATE

Date: 19.06.2¢1%
Time; 14:52:1%

REPAIR ESTIMATE (%\n{\ TEHPI LLLJ ( L{S) Page: 2,).,

D

305177342
SHC3968R
0000000000
HYUNDAI

1-40

02.04.2015
19062018 11:25
15.06.2018

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

Lo
MVA NAME & SIGNATU

DATE : DATE :

TOTAL

AUTHORISED : YES /| NO

SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE

1.516.18

LKK Auto Consullanis he e notify

the Repaire




COMFORIDELCGRO
ENGINEERING

ComfortDalGro Engineering Pie Lid
58 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969
Fax: 8546 B156

Fax:

OurdobRefNo @ 305177342
Date 20/06/18
FINALIZATION FORM

To LKK

Attn KALVIN ANG
Vehicle Reg No. SHC3888R

Date of Accident 18-Jun-18

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill to: CHINA TAIPING - GBABZEBY
2. The finalized amount shall be:
(a)  Spare Paris after List discount .
{6}  Labaur Charges
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost -
(e}  Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost afler Less:  20% s80000
Final Lumpsum Repair cost $Bﬂ!§l-ﬂ_ﬂ_
3 Estimated normal pericd for repairs: 2 working days.

4, We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you

within T working days

5. Thank you for your assistance.

We confirm tha estimates and
finalized amount

Signature : \, 'nl"i'k'\\ Signature
Name LIMTS N Name KALVIN
Tel 62148398 Date 2- /6
Fax 65468156
For Official Use Only
Document ;
Item Amount Attached anfln'n By Remarks
(Signature)
Yes or No

Rental Rate P/Day

YES

Loss of Income Paid

Survey Fees

LTA Search Fee

@l o3 Tha | =

Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)

6 Owverrun

Remarks:




' V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

P = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
’___a TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE LTD Ref ; CC3CTI8011184/K1wadn2
3 PRINGLEAF TOWERSINGAPORE 076909 Ogiee= THA201 ” u”"W“lHl"lmlm
Code: CTI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBA B258Y Veh. Inspected SHC 3998R
Policy No. DMCWVSN3I008101800 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. SNM18D03108C02 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/06/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 140 c.c 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMFUDETE91 Colour BLUE
Odometer 566631 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HAMNKOOK 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 HANKOOK 7mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R18 HANKOOK 7 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  18/06/2018 Inspection Date 19/06/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
58 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B}IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.,
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




§ Ll

Ads RS B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 3998R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industnal Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [:ll I$i}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED B03.60 80360
1|REAR BUMPER UNMDER COVER SERVICEABLE 225.00 .
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 22.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -170.12 12512
680.48 500.48
SPECIAL NETT [TEMS
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SM) SERVICEABLE 135.70
1|REAR BUMPER MAT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|REAR BUMPER ADV STICKER (SN} NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
235.70 100.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING, 280.00 200.00
SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA. 200.00 180.00
R/l REVERSE SENSOR, 120.00 30.00
600.00 410.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,5616.18 1,010.48
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 800.00

Report Ref No. CC3/CTI18011184/K1wa3n2

KALVIN ANG WEI KUN

Automotive Assessor | Investigator

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor




